From: Kayhan, Dariush (HOM)

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 1:59 PM

To: Bechelli, Adrienne (DEM); McSpadden, Shireen (HOM); Cohen,
Emily (HOM)

Cc: Wertheim, Tiana (HOM)

Subject: Re: Media Inquiry: Large Vehicle Refuge Permit

thx!

Dariush Kayhan (he/him)

Deputy Director for Programs

San Francisco Department of Homelessness and Supportive
Housing

Dariush.Kayhan1@sfgov.org | P: 415-699-4203

Learn: sf.gov/hsh | Follow: @SF _HSH | Like: @SanFranciscoHSH

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended for the recipient only.
If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the sender and destroy the e-
mail immediately. Disclosure of the Protected Personal Information
(PPI) and/or Protected Health Information (PHI) contained herein may
subject the discloser to civil or criminal penalties under state and
federal privacy laws.

From: Bechelli, Adrienne (DEM) <adrienne.bechelli@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 1:49 PM

To: McSpadden, Shireen (HOM) <shireen.mcspadden@sfgov.org>; Kayhan, Dariush (HOM)
<Dariush.Kayhanl@sfgov.org>; Cohen, Emily (HOM) <emily.cohen@sfgov.org>

Cc: Wertheim, Tiana (HOM) <tiana.wertheim@sfgov.org>

Subject: Fw: Media Inquiry: Large Vehicle Refuge Permit

For your awareness.

Adrienne Bechelli (she/her)
Deputy Director, Coordinated Street Response Division
Department of Emergency Management

From: Roccaforte, Michael (MTA) <Michael.Roccaforte@sfmta.com>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 10:21 AM

To: Thornhill, Jackie (DEM) <jackie.thornhill@sfgov.org>; Poltrack, Kate (MYR)
<kate.poltrack@sfgov.org>; Lutvak, Charles (MYR) <charles.lutvak@sfgov.org>; Safarzadeh, Parisa (MTA)



<Parisa.Safarzadeh@sfmta.com>; Kato, Erica (MTA) <Erica.Kato@sfmta.com>

Cc: Bechelli, Adrienne (DEM) <adrienne.bechelli@sfgov.org>; Davis, Matthew (DEM)
<matthew.davisl@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Media Inquiry: Large Vehicle Refuge Permit

Thanks Jackie, I’ll let you know if we continue to receive questions on this.
-Michael

From: Thornhill, Jackie (DEM) <jackie.thornhill@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:30 PM

To: Poltrack, Kate (MYR) <kate.poltrack@sfgov.org>; Lutvak, Charles (MYR) <charles.lutvak@sfgov.org>;
Roccaforte, Michael <Michael.Roccaforte@sfmta.com>; Safarzadeh, Parisa
<Parisa.Safarzadeh@sfmta.com>; Kato, Erica <Erica.Kato@sfmta.com>

Cc: Bechelli, Adrienne (DEM) <adrienne.bechelli@sfgov.org>; Davis, Matthew (DEM)
<matthew.davis1@sfgov.org>

Subject: Fw: Media Inquiry: Large Vehicle Refuge Permit

Hi everyone,

I'm behind on emails and just caught this - the article did go live at 6 but doesn't include
reference to this allegation.

Best,
Jackie
Jackie Thornhill (she/her)

Communications Manager
Department of Emergency Management

(415) 530-7460 | Jackie.Thornhill@sfgov.org

H
ReadySF

Are you prepared? Visit sf.gov/ReadySF!

From: Pablo Unzueta <pablo@eltecolote.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 3:29 PM

To: Poltrack, Kate (MYR) <kate.poltrack@sfgov.org>

Cc: Lutvak, Charles (MYR) <charles.lutvak@sfgov.org>; Press, DEM (DEM) <dempress@sfgov.org>;
Thornhill, Jackie (DEM) <jackie.thornhill@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: Media Inquiry: Large Vehicle Refuge Permit




Hello,

Thank you, I'm just trying to get these claims verified from someone here: Is the city now
offering the Large Vehicle Refuge Permit for purchase? I'm asking because a source who
has been unsuccessful in getting the permit claims there is an option to buy the permit for
$500 now (per phone he received, he says). Again, I'm just trying to verify this claim.
Thanks,

Pablo

On Thu, Nov 20, 2025 at 3:23 PM Poltrack, Kate (MYR) <kate.poltrack@sfgov.org> wrote:
Hi Pablo. Adding the DEM team

Get Outlook for Mac

From: Pablo Unzueta <pablo@eltecolote.org>

Date: Thursday, November 20, 2025 at 2:43 PM

To: Poltrack, Kate (MYR) <kate.poltrack@sfgov.org>, Lutvak, Charles (MYR)
<charles.lutvak@sfgov.org>

Subject: Media Inquiry: Large Vehicle Refuge Permit

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Hello,

My name is Pablo Unzueta, I'm a photojournalist with El Tecolote. I'm writing a story about
unpermitted RVs which is slated to publish today at 6pm. | got word from one source in
the story today that a city official offered to sell the permit for $500 to those who have
been unsuccessfulin their appeals. Is this true? Any way to get a statement?

Thanks,
Pablo

Staff Photojournalist for El Tecolote

CatchLight Local Fellow x Report for America Member
https://pablounzueta.com/

https://eltecolote.org/content/en/




Staff Photojournalist for EL Tecolote

CatchlLight Local Fellow x Report for America Member
https://pablounzueta.com/

https://eltecolote.org/content/en/




